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Disclaimer
The following answers are based on California Energy Commission (CEC) staff’s interpretation of the questions received. It is the Applicant’s responsibility to review the Solicitation Manual and to determine whether their proposed project is eligible for funding by reviewing the Eligibility Requirements within the solicitation. The CEC cannot give definitive advice as to whether a particular project is eligible for funding, because not all proposal details are known.
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Q1.	A) When and where do we send written questions?  B) For example, I have a refinery customer who is transitioning to biofuels.  They will no longer process fossil fuels, so I would like to confirm that they can participate.

CEC: 
A) As indicated in Section I.G. of the solicitation manual, please email questions to Marissa Sutton, Commission Agreement Officer, on an ongoing basis to Marissa.Sutton@energy.ca.gov. Depending on when the question is received, we will endeavor to respond before the CEC application due date.
B) Please review the requirements in AB 209, and if you believe that the project meets the following requirements, then you could apply and we will consider your application: 
· Achieves the state’s clean energy goals.
· Exceeds compliance requirements (e.g., exceed best available control technology).
· Does not benefit an oil or gas production, processing, or refining facility. Include a statement from the biofuels refinery attesting to this.
· Does one or more of the following:
· Provides significant benefits to the electrical grid, especially during net peak periods. 
· Reduces emissions of greenhouse gas from the biofuel’s facility, when compared to other existing biofuels facilities, and not counting the original refinery emissions.
· Reduces air pollution in under resourced communities.
Q2.	In section II.A. under the CEC Applications Due Date (Phase one Pre-Federal Award) the date listed is April 10, 2023.  Is this the actual grant submission deadline or am I reading this incorrectly?   

CEC:  The due date listed in Section II.A. is the due date to the CEC.  The CEC has issued an addendum to extend the CEC application due date from April 10 to July 7, 2023 (GFO-22-902 - Addendum 1). This latter due date will occur after applicants have been notified by DOE regarding the status of their applications and whether they are encouraged to submit full applications by August 4, 2023, to DOE. The CEC plans to complete the scoring and evaluation of proposals before the DOE application due date of August 4. The highest-scoring passing proposals will get a letter of commitment for the funding amount specified in the proposal, until all funds are exhausted.

Q3.	And one last item, will there be a pre-application workshop and if so when do we expect it?

CEC: There will not be a pre-application workshop.

Q4.	Page 8 of the Grant Funding Opportunity notes that the Anticipated Notice of Proposed Award would be posted “no later than 15 days after the deadline to submit applications for that federal funding opportunity.” Just to clarify, is the Notice of Proposed Award anticipated to be posted after the Concept Paper deadline for the federal funding opportunity or for the full applications? 

CEC:  We will issue an addendum to extend the CEC application due date from April 10 to July 7, 2023. See response to Q2. 

Q5.	If the Energy Commission does not receive enough eligible and competitive applications that pass, is there any consideration to increasing the maximum cost share award to applications that are selected for funding?
CEC: No.

Q6.	I received notice yesterday of the “Industrial Decarbonization and Improvements to Grid Operations (INDIGO) Workshop” set for April 11th.  I assume since the workshop is not till April 11th, the due date for grant application submittals would not be April 10th?
CEC: The April 11, 2023, workshop is not a pre-bid workshop for GFO-22-902. The purpose of the April 11 workshop is to discuss the implementation of the new INDIGO Program and not GFO-22-902. 

Q7.	Would the CEC consider adding Topic 1 of the INDIGO into the FOA?
CEC: Not at this time. We may consider adding Topic 1 and new construction activities prior to DOE’s deadline for submission of full applications on August 4, 2023. 


Q8.	Are CEC funds available only for applicants who have received an award through the DOE Industrial Decarbonization and Emissions Reduction Demonstration to Deployment FOA (DE-FOA-0002936)?
CEC: GFO-22-902 only applies to those that apply for cost share funding related to DE-FOA-0002936. At the April 11 workshop, we will discuss the proposed INDIGO program created by AB 209, including proposed funding areas. Awards resulting from GFO-22-902 are one of the funding areas. If there are other future federal FOAs that are consistent with the INDIGO program, we will add them to Section II.A. of GFO-22-902. The workshop notice is posted at Industrial Decarbonization and Improvements to Grid Operations Workshop. See also response to Q6.


Q9.	The CEC solicitation includes an April 10th deadline for the DOE FOA. From the DOE FOA documentation, however, it looks like the Concept Papers are due April 21. Can you please clarify what’s meant by the April 10th deadline posted in the CEC documentation?
CEC: See response to Q2.


Q10.	I also see there’s a workshop on April 11 for the CEC program. I’m sure the workshop will answer many of our other questions, but I wanted to confirm our eligibility and application deadlines before we get started on this.
CEC: For information on eligibility requirements for DE-FOA-0002936, please refer to that solicitation at DOE Funding Opportunity. Eligibility requirements for the INDIGO program can be found in AB 209 (Bill). Please also see responses to Q2 regarding application deadlines and Q6 regarding the April 11 workshop. 
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